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ACTION: Notice requesting comments

October 6, 2010, representatives of the Phase I claimant categories (the ““Phase 1
Claimants””) 1 filed with the Judges a motion requesting a partial distribution of
50% of

the 2008 satellite royalty funds pursuant to section 801(b)(3)(C) of the Copyright
Act. 17

U.S.C. 801(b)(3)(C).

That section requires that the Judges publish a notice in the Federal Register
seeking

responses to the motion for partial distribution to ascertain whether any claimant
entitled to receive such fees has a reasonable objection to the requested
distribution

before ruling on the motion. Consequently, this Notice seeks comments from
interested claimants on whether any reasonable objection exists that would preclude
the distribution of 50% of the 2008 satellite royalty funds to the Phase 1
Claimants. The

Judges must be advised of the existence and extent of all such objections by the end

of the comment period. The Judges will not consider any objections with respect to
the

partial distribution motion that come to their attention after the close of that
period.

The Judges also seek comment on the existence and extent of any controversies to
the 2008 satellite royalty funds at Phase | or Phase Il with respect to those funds
that

woulld remain if the motion for partial distribution is granted.The Motion of the
Phase 1|

Claimants.

James Cannings/00PS hereby, respectfully submit that there is no settlement, for
the

said year, between him and other interested parties in the Phase Il Musical Works
Subfund. The extent of his interest in the said Subfund is that of a Small Claimant

as
defined in the Copyright Law.
Respectfully Submitted
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